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MEMORANDUM
To: House Government Accountability Committee
From: Rep. Patrick Brennan, Chair, House Transportation committee
Date: January 31, 2018
Subject: State Outcomes Report-- Transportation Infrastructure Indicators

Responding to your letter of January 3, the House Transportation Committee
recommends that your committee consider the following indicators under the heading of
state infrastructure:

(1) Percent of structurally deficient bridges as determined by federal standards and
reported annually to the Federal Highway Administration.

Frequency: reported annually.
Source: annual AOT Fact Book (2018 pg. 28).

(2) State highway pavement condition ratings.
Frequency: reported annually
Source: annual AOT Fact Book (2018, bottom pg. 32 “Pavement Condition
Descriptions”).
(3) Public Transit ridership
Frequency: reported annually
Source: annual AOT Fact Book (2018 pg. 39).

(4) Highway fatalities — total and number involving no or improper use of seat belts.

Frequency: reported annually
Source: annual AOT Fact Book (2018 pg. 14).

(5) Gasoline consumption (measured by Vermont gallons sold)

Ky /& Eercrean

Frequency: rolling 12 month total updated monthly.
Source: Joint Fiscal Office. See JFO Transportation
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